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May 10, 2013

Delivered by Email and Courier

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
26th Floor, Box 2319
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: McLean’s Mountain Wind Limited Partnership
Application for Feed-in-Tariff Program Electricity Generation Licence
Board File No. EB-2013-0015

We are counsel to McLean’s Mountain Wind Limited Partnership (“McLean”), the Applicant in
the above captioned matter.

On April 26, 2013, the Board issued its Decision on Oral Hearing and Procedural Order No. 1
(referred to here as “PO#1”). In PO#1, the Board denied the request of Wikwemikong Unceded
Indian Reserve No. 26 (referred to here as “Wikwemikong”) for an oral hearing, and allowed
Wikwemikong until May 3, 2013 to deliver its submission, if any, in accordance with the scope of
the proceeding. McLean was allowed until today to file its reply submission, if any.

It appears that during the afternoon of Friday, May 3, 2013, counsel to Wikwemikong faxed to
the Board a letter requesting an extension of the filing deadline to Monday, May 6th. Neither we
nor McLean received a copy of that letter. Late in the afternoon of Tuesday, May 7, 2013,
counsel to Wikwemikong apparently faxed a submission to the Board, with a copy to our client.
We were not copied on either of those letters, and we would appreciate it if Wikwemikong’s
counsel would include us in any future correspondence. My direct fax line and email address are
shown in the upper left hand corner of this letter.

McLean intends to respond to the May 7th Wikwemikong letter, and to submissions of other
persons who have filed letters in this proceeding to the extent that those submissions may be
within the scope of this proceeding. In light of the timing of the Wikwemikong filing, McLean
will require a brief amount of additional time to file its reply. We anticipate that McLean’s reply
submission will be delivered by Tuesday, May 14, 2013.
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We trust that this will be satisfactory to the Board, and we thank you in advance for your
consideration in this matter. Should you have any questions or require further information in this
regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours very truly,

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP
Per:

Original signed by James C. Sidlofsky

James C. Sidlofsky

copy to: Sushil Samant, McLean’s Mountain Wind Limited Partnership
Gordon Potts, McLean’s Mountain Wind Limited Partnership
Art Jacko, Mnidoo Mnising Power Limited Partnership
Kate Kempton, Olthius Kleer Townsend LLP
Duke Peltier, Wikwemikong Unceded Indian Reserve No. 26
Martin Bayer, Weaver Simmons LLP
Emily Weber
Anna Marie General
Raymond Beaudry, MCSEA
George Dimitropoulos, Board Staff
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